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WARD 4 - PARKDALE-HIGH PARK gordperks.ca
Date: June 24, 2022
To: Toronto and East York Community Council
From: Councillor Gord Perks

Subject: Vehicle Width Restriction on Laneway: Lane east of Roncesvalles south of
Howard Park

SUMMARY

Transportation Services is recommending that vehicles greater than 2.2 metres in width
be prohibited from travelling the lane east of Roncesvalles south of Howard Park

RECOMMENDATIONS
Toronto and East York Community Council prohibit vehicles over 2.2 metres in width

from travelling in the first lane, east of Roncesvalles Avenue and south of Howard Park
Avenue

Councillor Gord Perks
Ward 4, Parkdale-High Park





